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Pre-Bid meeting for the aforesaid RFP was held online through Microsoft Team Meeting on April 28, 2022. Based on discussions with the 

Bidders during the meeting and queries sent by the Bidders, following clarifications may please be noted as being issued herewith may be 

referred for all purposes. The queries as received from various Bidders are tabulated below. SIDBI’s response / comments to these queries is 

given in the last column of the table: 

S. 
No. 

Page / Section No. 
in RFP 

Description Bidder(s) Query SIDBI’s Response 

1 Nil Nil 

Request you to share scope of work if 
Installation or Training is part of the RFP. 

Please refer Chapter 1, Section 1.1: Purpose of RFP [Page 5] 
Installation or Training are not in the scope of the RFP. 
Selected Bidder shall supply requisite Oracle software 
licenses. 

2 
Page 22 

Section 7.2 

Public Procurement 
Policy on Micro and 

Small Enterprises (MSEs) 

Under Medium Enterprise Category 
Companies will consider for Exemption of 
EMD & Tender Fee 

Please refer Chapter 7, Section 7.2: Purchase Preference 
[Page 22] 
Only Micro and Small Enterprises (MSEs) would be entitled 
for exemption from furnishing Tender Fee and EMD. 

3 
Page 9 

Section 3 
Broad Scope of Work 

Please provide the Processor Type Details 
like RISC/X86 on which the RFP Mentioned 
146 Existing Concurrent Lic are accessing 
the Oracle Landscape 

Currently, SIDBI is using HP - RX 6600 Server for hosting 
Oracle database. 

4 
Page 9 

Section 3 
Broad Scope of Work 

Please clarify that the 146 Existing 
Concurrent Lic to be converted to Core 
Based Lic for Oracle DATABASE 
Environment Only? 

Please refer Chapter 1, Section 1.1: Purpose of RFP [Page 5] 
SIDBI intends to migrate existing 146 concurrent licenses to 
Oracle core-based license [CSI#98721004470]. 

5 
Page 9 

Section 3 
Broad Scope of Work 

Are these 146 Existing concurrent Lic using 
any Oracle DB instances in a Failover 
Mechanism? If yes, then please clarify how 
many DB Servers are part of the Cluster 
designed for Failover? 

Currently, SIDBI has deployed 146 Existing concurrent on 
standalone HP - RX 6600 Server. 
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